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CRoth

From: JGonzalez

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 5:52 PM

To: GBolotte; TWilkinson

Cc: STheriot; BSmith; AVandenweghe; KFrisard; SGaudet; CRoth; LGruntz; PBarton
Subject: Public Records Request (Contracts, business arrangements or Parish payments to Troy

Broussard beginning in 2003)
Attachments: 0154-10; Media; Rainey; Troy Broussard.pdf

Gwen/Tom, attached for your further handling is a Public Records Request regarding referenced matter. Please
refer to below e-mail and attachment for specifics.

Being that this is part of a Public Records Request, we have a very limited amount of time to produce whatever
information we have available. Therefore, your prompt attention to this matter is of importance.

Your prompt response with an Executed Certification Form must be returned directly to Anne Marie

Vandenweghe/Kim Frisard as soon as possible. Please provide me with a copy of your response for my
records.

If you have any questions pertaining to this matter, please contact Ms. Anne Marie Vandenweghe (731-4505) or
Ms. Kim Frisard (736-6300).

From: AVandenweghe

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 12:34 PM

To: JGonzalez; ELopez

Cc: LGruntz; KFrisard

Subject: FW: 0154-10; Media; Rainey; Troy Broussard

Please prepare a response, a Certification and scan to me.

If this response will exceed 20 pages or include over-sized documents please advise
PRIOR to scanning or collecting so I can confirm payment from the Requester.

If you do not have any Public Records which are responsive please execute a
Certification stating "NO RECORDS FOUND".

Thank you

Anne Marie Vandernweghe,; Esq.
Parish Attorney's Office

1221 Elmwood Park Boulevard, Suite 310
Jefferson , La. 70123

Direct line: 504-731-4505

Fax: 504-731-4517

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED

CONFIDENTIALITY MESSAGE

Privileged:

This e-mail contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the specific individual or
entity named above. 1f you or your employer is not the intended recipient of this e-mail or an employee or agent re sponsible
for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination or copying of this e-
mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately delete the message.

Circular 230:

Pursuant to federal tax regulations imposed on practitioners who render tax advice (“Circular 230™), we are required to advise
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you that any advice contained in this communication regarding federal taxes is not written or intended to be used, and cannot
be used, by any person as the basis for avoiding federal tax penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, nor can such advice
be used or referred to for the purpose of promoting, marketing or recommending any entity, investment, plan or arrangement,

From: KFrisard

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 10:38 AM

To: AVandenweghe

Subject: 0154-10; Media; Rainey; Troy Broussard

Kim Frisard

Legal Secretary

Parish Attorney's Office

1221 Elmwood Park Boulevard
Suite 701

Jefferson, Louisiana 70123

Direct Line: 504-731-4500

Fax: 504-736-6307
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED
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PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST

This form must be filled out before any Public Records Request is accepted by the
Parish of Jefferson. Requestor must show valid identification and document age.
(Must be 18 years of age) La.R.S. 44:32(A)

Submit to: PARISH OF JEFFERSON

East Bank Parish Attorney's Office

1221 Elmwoed Park Boulevard, Suite 701 Jefferson, La. 70123
Email: publicrecordsrequ effparish. Fax #: (504) 736-6307
*y C F FICIAL PICTURE ID SHOWING DATE OF BIRTH*
DATE: 122/10 TIME: 1:30 p.m.

NAME & ADDRESS OF PERSON MAKING THE REQUEST (PRINT):

Richard Rainey

East Jelferson bureau

The Times-Picayune

4013 N. Interstate 10 Service Road

Fax#: 883,

EMAIL ADDRESS (PRINT): rratney@timespicayune.com
INFORMATION REQUESTED (Please be specific) (PRINT):

Pursuant the Louisiana Public Records Act (Loulsiana R.S. 44:1 ef seq), 1 would like to review or
receive coples of all contracts, buslness arrangements or parish payments to Troy Broussard,
beginning in 2003.

As you know, the Public Records Act requires that public records be provided for tnspection and, i(
requested, copying within, at most, three days. If any of the records do not exist or will not be
provided, you must notify me within, at most, three days regarding the reason(s) for the delay or
refusal.

PERIOD OF TIME THIS INFORMATION WOULD LIKELY EXIST:
Jan. 1, 2003 - Jan. 22,2010

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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PRINT ALL INFORMATION

RECEIVED BY: DEPT.:

DATE:

DATE RESPONDED TO: O Ready for pick up at East Bank Parish
Attorney's Office

TOTAL# COPIES: OTHER COSTS:

TOTAL COSTS: § {All COSTS MUST BE PAID PRIOR TO RELEASE)

{0 NO RECORDS/INFORMATION FOUND
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